
From: Megan Lawson
To: Fogg, Mindy
Cc: Patrick BROWN (Patrick.BROWN@soitec.com); Hingtgen, Robert J; Gungle, Ashley
Subject: RE: Ch 2 13 Traffic - RHedits.doc
Date: Sunday, November 10, 2013 3:37:30 PM

Thanks Mindy. We received Geology, EFNTBS, Traffic, and Utilities on Friday. Thanks for getting all
those to us.
 
The only sections we are waiting on are biology and cultural. As long as we get those by mid-week

next week and there are no major issues we can make the November 20th submittal date.
 
Thanks,
Megan
 
Megan Lawson, LEED AP ND
760.479.4243
 

From: Fogg, Mindy [mailto:Mindy.Fogg@sdcounty.ca.gov] 
Sent: Friday, November 08, 2013 2:35 PM
To: Megan Lawson
Cc: Patrick BROWN (Patrick.BROWN@soitec.com); Hingtgen, Robert J; Gungle, Ashley
Subject: Ch 2 13 Traffic - RHedits.doc
 
Megan, please see Rob’s edits and comments in the attached Traffic chapter.
 
 
Mindy Fogg | Planning Manager | Project Planning
COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO | Planning & Development Services
5510 Overland Avenue | Suite 310 | San Diego | CA | 92123
T. 858.694.3831 | F. 858.694.2555 | MS: O650
PDS Website http://www.sdcounty.ca.gov/pds
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